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ACTION MEMO 

June 11, 2020

FOR: SECRETARY OF DEFENSE �� DepSec Action ____ _

FROM: MajGen Arnold Punaro USMCR (Ret), Chairman, Reserve Forces Policy Board

SUBJECT: Report of Reserve Forces Policy Board Recommendation for Recalculation of
Reserve Component Joint Qualification Requirements

• This transmits the report of the "Reserve Forces Policy Board (RFPB) Recommendation on 
adjusting the Reserve Component Joint Credit calculation for Joint Qualification Requirements to
6 Joint Credit points per qualifying year and 1 Joint Credit point per qualifying 6 days
participation per year" (Background at TAB B). For consideration, enclosed is a 
Memorandum that may be used to implement the report's recommendations (TAB A).

• The report provides the RFPB's independent advice and recommendation as a Federal
Advisory Committee.

• As former Chairman of the Commission on the National Guard and Reserve, I am very 
familiar with the Department's operational use of the Reserve Component while maintaining
its capability as a Strategic Reserve and the challenges associated in determining the optimal
Total Force

• I fully endorse the RFPB's recommendation that Reserve Component (RC) Joint Qualification
changes need to be made in order to equitably confer Joint Credit on Reserve Component
members for their service in Joint Duty Assignments List (JDAL) billets.

RECOMMENDATION: Secretary of Defense implement the recommendations in the report.

Approve ______ Disapprove _______ Other ______ _

COO RD INA TION: None

Attachments:
As stated

Prepared by: COL Christopher W. Warner, 703-681-1188
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